Cindy Aviram
From: Make-A-Wish <Make-A-WishFoundation@mail.wish.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 7:32 AM

To: Cindy Aviram
Subject: Your impact x3 this month
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Join the Trible Match Challenge

Make &-Wish.
WORLD WISH DAY,

For kids with
critical illnesses ...

Triple Your Impact




Kids with critical ilinesses face isolation and uncertainty every day.
lliness takes a piece of their childhood away. But your support
restores hope for their future.

We’ve set a goal to grant 100 wishes by April 29 — World Wish Day.
And thanks to a special matching gift opportunity, your gift this
month can go 3X as far to grant wishes.

A wish ignites a spark of hope that changes everything. It transforms
the lives of kids facing critical illnesses, replacing fear with hope for
tomorrow. That hope begins with you.

You have the power to grant wishes and give hope to 100 kids and
families when they need it most. When you do, your impact will
triple thanks to the World Wish Day Triple Match Challenge.

Your gift will go 3X as far between
now and April 29 — World Wish
Day!

") *
Triple your impact to help kids like Ana, Adam and Nathan
during their darkest times.

Triple Your Impact
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Make-A-Wish Foundation of America
1702 E. Highland Avenue, Suite 400
Phoenix, Arizona 85016

For more information about Make-A-Wish America, visit wish.org. To help transform the lives of children
with critical illnesses, please make a donation.

Please add Make-A-WishFoundation@mail.wish.org to your address book to ensure future delivery.
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